Enemark, Gord FIN:EX

From: Blakely, John H LBR:EX
Sent: Menday, October 6, 2014 1:50 PM
To: Jess, Katherine A FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Minimum Waae Review
Attachments:
s12,s13
Katherine,

As requested, please find the [atest draft of the minimum wage cabinet submission.

s12,s13

in the meantime, | hope this is of assistance to you. i you have any questions or if there is anything we need to discuss,
please let me know.

Thanks,

From: Jess, Katherine A FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, October 6, 2014 11:05 AM
To: Blakely, John H LBR:EX

Subject: Minimum Wage Review

Hi John,
The Minimum Wage Review is being presented to the Priorities and Planning Cabinet Committee in October.

Are you able to provide me with a draft copy of the submission in case | need to provide some info to my minister in
advance.
Thanks ...

Katherine less, CPA, CMA
Treasury Board Analyst
Ministry of Finance

(250) 387-9042
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Enemark, Gord FIN:EX

From: Blakely, John H LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 1:36 PM

To: Muter, David JTST:EX; Jess, Katherine A FIN:EX
Subject: RE: draft cabinet submission minimum wage

Hi Katherine, thanks for your comments. s12, 513

Let me know if you have any guestions or would like to discuss this.

Thanks,

John Blakely

Executive Director, Labour Policy and Legislation

Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training and Ministry Responsible for Labour
250-356-9987

From: Muter, David JTST:EX

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2014 5:31 PM
To: Jess, Katherine A FIN:EX

Cc: Blakely, John H LBR:EX

Subject: RE: draft cabinet submission

Hi Katherine,
John will review the comments on minimum wage.

s12,s13
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s12,s13

Updated drafts will be coming next week, John and | will make sure you get copies

Thanks
D

From: Jess, Katherine A FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, Cctober 9, 2014 10:17 AM
To: Muter, David JTST:EX

Cc: Blakely, John H LBR:EX

Subject: RE: draft cabinet submission

Hi,
Fve inserted a few comments for your consideration ... 512, 513

Katherine Jess, CPA, CMA
Treasury Board Analyst
Ministry of Finance

(250) 387-9042

From: Muter, David JTST:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 9, 2014 6:48 AM
To: Jess, Katherine A FIN:EX

Cc: Blakely, John H LBR:EX

Subject: draft cabinet submission

Katherine,

Please find attached the current draft of our cahinet submission. s12,513
| will give you a call later today to walk you through it
and answer any questions you may have

Thanks very much
D

David Muter

Executive Director Business Strategy & Accountability
Labour Market & Immigration Division

Ministry of Jobs Tourism and Skills Training
David.muter@gav.be.ca 250-217-5385
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BRITISH
COLLMBEA

Cabinet Submission —

Request for Decision

Minister: The Honourable Shirley Bond
Ministry: Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training, and Minister Responsibie for Labour
Date: 25/09/2014 Ministry Document #: DRAFT # 1

issue:

British Columbia’s minimum wage.

s12,s13
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Pages 5 through 16 redacted for the following reasons:





